



LUCIA LOFFREDA

CONSULTANT

SUMMARY

I am a Consultant working on a range of consultancy assignments across the UK and international research landscapes.

I have supported the delivery of over 70 projects for clients, particularly in open science and international development, including government departments, research funders, publishers, and universities. I apply a range of research approaches to support the delivery of consultancy projects, including desk-based literature reviews, quick scoping reviews and rapid evidence assessments, qualitative and thematic data analysis, interviews, focus groups and online surveys. I am a proficient user of NVivo, a qualitative data analysis software to support the delivery of many of our projects. I am familiar with working in international contexts and understanding international research environments. In my role at Research Consulting, I have engaged with stakeholders and clients across the globe.

EXPERIENCE

Consultant

Research Consulting | 2023 - Present

Senior Researcher

Research Consulting | 2021 - 2023

Researcher

Research Consulting | 2018 - 2021

EDUCATION

BA Hons Politics and International Relations

University of Nottingham | 2018

AREAS OF FOCUS

- Open research practices
- Research capacity strengthening
- Scholarly communication
- Academic publishing

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

PRINCE2 Foundation

EXPERTISE

- Leadership and Team Skills (ILM)
- Data Analysis and Presentation Skills (PwC)
- Digital storytelling (Jisc)

CONTACT

✓ lucia@research-consulting.com

@LoffredaLucia

https://www.linkedin.com/in/lucia-loffreda-b33098168/

(ip) orcid.org/0000-0002-3548-3124